JEFF D. ATWOOD
ROSS L.MALONE,JR.
JACK M.CAMPBELL

ATWOOD’ MALO N E & CAM PBELL CHARLES F. MALONE

LAWYERS Z §/4

J.P.WHITE BUILDING

ROSWELL,NEW MEXICO

May 22, 1952

Fr. R. . Spurrier, secretary
Cil Conservation Commission
santa Fe, l.ew hexico

Dear Dici:

I am enclosing herewith original and three copies of
application which I am filing on behalf of Buffalo 0il Company.
I believe thnat Ralph Cray discussed this application with Bill
and advised niim that I would send it along in order that it
could be publisned for the June hearing.

I nave now noticed that you have reguested the copies
of propcsea orders be furnished tec the Commission and I neg-
lected to furnish these on the three cases which I handled at
this montn's hearing. In the next few days I will send copies
of propcsed orders in cases L.0S. 3%6, 353 and 370. I will also
submit a proposed order in the Buffalo case but I did not have
time to prepare it and still get the application in in time for
publicatiocn.

With kindest personal régargs, I am

Yours /very truly,

/
/

i

for @TWC@D, MALONE & CAMPEELL

JiC/mad \

Fo 5. I nave only one copy of the plat at this time and have
attacled it to the original. We will furnish additional
cciples at the liearing.
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